

FW: FOR FPC Tomorrow: Confidential Pension Asset Panel Comms

From: "Farrow, Alicia (CAB)" <alicia.farrow@ontario.ca>
To: "Betzner, Lynn (CAB)" <lynn.betzner@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 24 Jan 2017 21:39:55 -0500
Attachments: PAEAP Report_Release Recommendation_v9.docx (42 kB); PAEAP Report_Rollout + Production Calendar_V2_20170124.docx (73.04 kB); Executive Summary final.docx (32.77 kB); PENSION ASSET EXPERT ADVISORY PANEL REPORT Final.docx (105.98 kB)

FYI - we will print this out for you in the morning.

From: DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS)
Sent: January 24, 2017 9:39 PM
To: Farrow, Alicia (CAB); Maddock, Michael (CAB)
Subject: FOR FPC Tomorrow: Confidential Pension Asset Panel Comms

Hi Alicia and Mike,

Hope you're both doing well.

As you may know, the pension asset panel report is one of the items on the FPC agenda tomorrow and comms approach will be part of this. Knowing Lynn also attends FPC, I am sharing a very high level comms approach summary and calendar timeline. This is very draft but does reflect MO input in terms preferred approach and potential timing. There are still a few gaps and questions we need answered but we've mapped out as much as we could so far.

I have also attached a copy of the panel's report & exec summary. (Pw will follow)

Happy to chat if you have any questions.

Back to public accounts mode 3.0...;-p!

Sofie